High Plains Petroleum Corpgfétion

3860 Carlock Dr. Boulder, CC)803ii/§96-494—4529

September 24, 2002

0il Conservation Division R 2
1220 South St. Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Attention: Ms. Isabel Montoya
Automation and Records Bureau

Re: June, 2002 C115 Report

Dear Ms. Montoya,

Mrs. Carolyn Shogrin, who is managing Shogoil Ltd after
the death of her husband, Frank Shogrin, sent me your letter,
because she couldn't understand why a production report would
be needed for a well that was plugged four (4) years ago. We
checked our files and found the enclosed letter informing the
OCD in Santa Fe in 1999 that the well was plugged and the lease
terminated years ago. Therefore, your list does contain incorrect
information, and no report is due.

N TR TV ) .
‘Xﬁlﬁ(MZW EL Sincerely,
e dlae Sl -~

e / ohn Somers
High Plains Petroleum

Enclosure

cc: Mrs. Carolyn L. Shogrin
Shogoil Ltd.

Aztec District
0il Conservation Division
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— SHOGOIL LTD.
P.O. Box 29450
Santa Fe, N.M. 87582-9450
F.L. Shogrin, President (505) 474-4734

August 25, 1999

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division VIA FAX TRANSMITTAL:
2040 South Pacheco Street 505/827-8177
Santa Fe, NM. 87505 '

Attn: Andrea Wheeler

Re: Shogoil Ltd.
OGRID: 158926

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your undated letter received August 23,
1999, concerning Operator's Monthly Report (Form C-115) for the
months of January through May 1999. :

The only well operated by Shogoil Ltd. in New Mexico was the
Chijuilla #31-14 in Sandoval County, which was plugged and abandoned
in October 1998. The Federal lease upon which it was located has

been terminated by the Bureau of Land Management, and for that reason
there were no reports due for the above-period.

If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned, or our
contract operator, Mr. John Sommers.

Thank you.
Very truly yours,

F. L. Shogrin
FLS/c

c¢c: Mr., John Sommers
High Plains Petroleum Corp.
3860 Carlock Dr.
Boulder, CO. 80303
303/494-4529
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NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
Jennifer A. Salisbury 0il Conservation Division
Cabinet Secretary
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SHOGOIL LTD

PO BOX 29450

SANTA FE, NM 875929450

Rule 1115 of the Oil Conservation Division, Energy Minerals and Natura et Y L P .
Operator’s Monthly Report (C-115) be filed in its Santa Fe office on or b TR s> ‘
following the month of production.

As of today, for the month of/for the months of JUNE , 2002, we have either not received a C-115, or the C-115 was
~ incomplete. If the C-115 was incomplete, a list of well completions not reported is attached.

Please submit this complete C-115 by SEPT. 20, 2002.

If you believe our list contains incorrect information, please contact the OCD district office to resolve the discrepancy. If
you believe any of the wells should not be subject to C-115 reporting, please call me at 505/476-3479.

Failure to comply with this notice by the specified date may result in loss of authority to produce from or inject into the
specified wells or ultimately to loss of authority to transport and other sanctions including penalties.

Sincerely,

leabel /‘/ﬂlfﬂfﬂ
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Isabel Montoya

Automation and Records Bureau Z
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